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DATE: July 14, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel A /. ;
V2

RE: Docket No. 050260-TI - Compliance investigation of U S P & C Corporation for
apparent violations of Sections 364.336, F.S., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies, and Section 364.02(13), F.S., Definitions.

On May 26, 2005, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-05-0581-PAA-TI in Docket No. 050260-TI, made final and effective by Consummating
Order No. PSC-05-0690-CO-TI, issued on June 22, 2005, imposing penalties totaling $1,500 for
failure to comply with Commission rules, to be paid within 14 days of the issuance of the
Consummating Order. The company has neither protested the Commission’s Order nor paid the
penalty. Thc;mfe;e»—RegLstratlon No. TJ147 to prov1de Interexchange Carrier services should be
canc effective June 22, 5 the company’s tariff should be canceled, and this docket
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L. Fordham (GCL)
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